

REMOTE MEETING INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE ART COMMISSION MEETING ON January 19, 2021

In order to comply with all health orders and State guidelines intended to stop the spread of COVID-19 (Coronavirus), no physical location will be set up to view or participate in the Meeting.

- You can provide input/public comment for this meeting by emailing your comments to Kim Snyder (<u>kim.snyder@greeleygov.com</u>), or by calling Kim Snyder, (970) 350-9450, to provide your comments. Comments received before and throughout the meeting will be read into the record at the appropriate time.
- To view the meeting and/or participate in real-time, email Kim Snyder (<u>kim.snyder@greeleygov.com</u>) at least 1 hour before the meeting begins to receive the log-in credentials. Instructions on how to access and participate in the remote meeting will be provided at that time.

Agenda Greeley Art Commission January 19, 2021 Meeting via Zoom

REMOTE ZOOM MEETING (See instructions on the previous page regarding how to view/participate in this remote meeting.)

Members: Ed Rogers, Dik Munson, Louisa Anderson, Tom Devore, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Danyelle Butler, Caitlin Alexander, Robb Casseday, Sandy Magnuson

Committee Scope: 1% for Art Projects, Maintenance & Repairs, Deaccessions Public/Stakeholders: N/A

- 1. Call to order. This meeting may be recorded for the documentation of the official Minutes.
- 2. October Minutes for approval; see pages 4-5 of this Agenda.
- 3. Announcements: Betony Coons has sent in her resignation
- 4. Additions to the Agenda
- 5. Public Comment
- 6. Guest Water Board Presentation on Terry Ranch
- 7. New Business and Action Items:
 - a. Vote for new officers
 - b. Sculpture on Loan Purchase The RAMP committee recommends the purchase of the sculpture installed in 2020 titled 'Feather' by Kirk Seese for our cost of \$5,250. The DDA thinks the piece is a good fit for downtown and would like to see it become a permanent work of art. If approved, the sculpture will be purchased with Art Acquisition funds. <u>ACTION: Vote to approve the purchase of 'Feather' by Kirk Seese for \$5,250 to remain in the Downtown area.</u>



- 8. Review Summary of Data from the assessment of Public Art in Greeley by UNC intern Sean Zimny
 - a. Summary attached to email

Non-Action items below on page 3: Please read before the meeting. These items will only be addressed if you have questions, request more information or if the committee chair would like to share updates:

9. Project Reports:

- a. Coloring Books the RAMP committee has been meeting to suggest changes for a new 2021 issue of the Coloring Book to be distributed to all 3rd grade students in the District 6/Greeley schools this March for National Youth Art Month (YAM).
- b. InStall Art No changes
- c. Winds of Change II No Changes- scheduled to be installed July 2020.
- d. East Greeley Park Art/Chair Danyelle No Changes design meetings are held bi-weekly to discuss park designs and art installations for Balsam Park and the Natural Area in the summer of 2021.
- e. Fire Station #6 No update
- f. IG Trailhead No update

10. Maintenance & Repair

- a. Three new planters will be install in the next few weeks.
- b. Unity Tree No Changes.

Next meeting scheduled for February 16, 2021

Adjournment

Greeley Art Commission Minutes November 17, 2020

Zoom Meeting 4:00 PM

Art Commissioners Present – Ed Rogers, Dik Munson, Sandy Magnuson, Danyelle Butler, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Thomas Devore, Robb Casseday and Caitlin Alexander

Staff Present - Kim Snyder, Jason Evenson, Andy McRoberts Karen Scopel and Brady Wager.

Ed Rogers called the meeting to order.

A motion to approve the October minutes was made by Thomas Devore and seconded by Dik Munson. The October minutes were approved unanimously.

Ed Rogers welcomed the newly appointed committee members Sandy Magnuson and Robb Casseday.

Old Business- None

Guest Presentation

1. Karen Scopel from the City of Greeley Culture, Parks and Recreation Department submitted a presentation from the Natural Areas Division on "Get Outdoors Greeley" a draft of a five year strategic plan covering one thousand acres and twenty six natural areas for the City of Greeley. Approval for this plan is planned to be in February of 2021 and will involve several art pieces that are in the natural areas.

New Business

- 1. Sub-committee Review -
 - a. There are currently three sub-committee projects going into place in 2021. These include Broadview Acres Trail, 12th St. Outfall Water Pond and the Paint the Town committee. Caitlin Alexander volunteered to join the Broadview and Paint the Town committees. Robb Casseday joined the Broadview, Glenmere Park and 12th St. Outfall committees, and volunteered to chair the 12th St. Outlook committee. Sandy Magnuson was assigned to the Broadview committee. Lastly Danyelle Butler joined the Paint the Town committee.
- 2. Plumb Farm Tree Carving
 - a. Ed Rogers submitted information regarding the previous vote to decommission the tree carving at Plumb Farm and the recommendations by staff and the committee due to the carvings deterioration. After a discussion on other options Thomas Devore motioned for the second and final vote on decommission which was seconded by Robb Casseday. Ed called for a vote which was passed unanimously.

- 3. December Meeting Discussion
 - a. After a discussion on the lack of voting items for the December meeting, the committee reached a consensus to not hold a December committee meeting, and will reconvene in January.

Meeting Adjourned 4:55pm

Greeley Art Commission Chair

Date